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Alma Ardito

From: Kelly Spencer

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Alma Ardito

Subject: FW: Fax - OK

Attachments: {F)34F61856FC144CSD830CB5447C6D9080.tif
Thank you,

Kelly Spencer | Receptionist L.
Ansbacher, Schneider & Trager, P.A. -
P: 904.296.0100 '

F: 904.296.2842 -
E: Kspencer®jaxlaw.com ih-
5150 Belfort Rd, Bldg. 100 e
Jacksonville, FL 32256 -
:‘f?_. .
From: eComFax COMCAST <ecomfax@ecomfax.com> ~ s

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Kelly Spencer <KSpencer@jaxlaw.com>; Kelly Spencer <KSpencer@jaxlaw.com>
Subject: Fax - OK

A.;L_?'&é& Result:
% Fax successfully sent
T Status:
\:{ ‘.\c‘l\.Fax OK
Details:

Job Id: (F)94FG1856FC144C50830CB5447C609080

Date: 6/22/2022 10:47;24 AM (GMT-0400)
Job Type: Fax
Recipient: +18508176380
Owner: KBills@jaxlaw.com
Remote Id: 8506176381
Pages: 1
Duration: 52 seconds

Remaining credits: 486.00
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ANSBACHER & SCHNEIDER, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

LOWIS ANSHACIHER (1928 - 2004)
MICHAEL N, SCHNEIDER
LAWRENCE V. ANSRACHER
Jasod MU TRAGER

Via Facsimile 8530-617-6380

September 19,2022

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Exccutive Center Cirele
Tallahassee, FL 52301

Re: Ansbacher & Schneider, PLA.
Pocument No, 52046

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Following this letter arc the tollowing:
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Very truly yours,

Ansbacker & S}bﬂdﬂicr. P.A,
A . \

Michael N. Schneider
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Encls.

TE1 HPHONE (0@-:; 2960100
FACSIMILE (90-4) 290-25492
WRITTR'S INTERXET ADDRESS:
MESCHNETDERE AV Conr
INREEr LINE: 19041 3960000 Y3002
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» Artticles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of Anshacher &
.. Schneider, P.A.

o~ . v e . . . o
s 2. Cover sheet for tiling the Atticles of Amendment by SunBiz tacsimile:
aand -

o -3, Fax trom Comcast showing fax 10 18506176380 was scni successfully
—dated June 22, 2022.
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- Please cause the Articles of Amendment to be filed as soon as possible,

BELFORT KOAD SOUTH PROFESSIONAL PARK

5150 BELFORT ROAD, BUILDING 100, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32256
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
ANSBACHER & SCHNEIDER, P.A.
Document No. F52046

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 607.1006 of the Florida
Statutes, the undersigned corporation adopts the following Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation, pursuant to a consent of all the
shareholders and the members of the Board of Directors on June 20, 2022:

1. Afticle | is deleted in its entirety and the following

substituted in lieu thereof:

ARTICLE I &

The name of this Corporation is ANSBACHER,
M

SCHNEIDER & TRAGER, P.A."
M

2. In all other respects, except as specifically changed_a:ﬁd

modified in these Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation, all
the provisions contained in the Articles of Incorporation of ANSBACHER &

SCHNEIDER, P.A. shall be and remain the same.
Executed by the undersigned this 20" day of June, 2022.

ANSBACHER, SCHNEIDER & TRAGER, P.A.

By: Mﬁﬂf{

Michae! N. Schneider, President

Michael N, Schneider
Florida Bar No. 166929
5150 Belfort Rd., Bldg. 100
Jacksonville, Florida 32256
(904) 296-0100 PH
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